


Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commission"), for its Complaint

alleges:

1. The FTC brings this action under Sections 5(a), 13(b) and 19 of the FTC Act,

15 US.C. §§ 45(a), 53(b) and 57b, to obtain temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive

relief, rescission ofcontracts, restitution, disgorgement, appointment of a receiver, and other

equitable relieffor the defendants' violations of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a),

and the FTC's Trade





times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he



COMMERCE

13. At all times relevant to this Complaint, the defendants have maintained a

substantial course of trade in the offering for sale and sale



16. Defendants' newspaper advertisements and web-site direct consumers to call a

toll-free number. When consumers call the toll-free number, they receive defendants' sales

presentation for vending machines. Defendants' sales representatives tell consumers that they

offer an array ofvending machines and that they can make a significant return on their

investment with a vending route. Following the initial telephone conversation, defendants

typically send consumers a packet with their promotional material. Defendants' promotional

material reiterates the representations made over the telephone by defendants' sales

representatives. For example, defendants' sales representatives often describe their hot new

product, the Pringles® vending machine. Defendants tell prospective purchasers that each

vending machine costs $1,500 and will generate approximately $5,300 per year profit.

Defendants promotional material reiterates that earnings claim. This earnings claim is false.

17. Prospective purchasers are often told that they will have delivery of their vending

machines by a particular date. The contract that purchasers must sign reiterates defendants'

delivery claims by stating that the purchaser can cancel the contract if the machines are not

.



22.

23.



25. Therefore, the defendants' representations as set forth in Paragraph 23 are



·,-:"

including information about the litigation and bankruptcy history of the franchisor and its

principals, the terms and conditions under which the franchise operates, and information

identifying existing franchisees. 16 C.F.R. § 436.1(a)(l) - (a)(20). The pre-sale disclosure of this

information required by the Rule enables a prospective franchisee to contact prior purchasers and

take other



and complete basic disclosure documents as prescribed by the Franchise Rule, thereby violating

Section 436.1(a) of the Rule, 16 C.F.R. § 436.1(a), and Section 5 ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

COUNT IV

Earnings Disclosure Violations

36. Paragraphs 1 through 35 are incorporated herein by reference.

37. In connection with the offering of franchises, as "franchise" is defined in the Rule,

16 C.F.R. § 436.2(a), the defendants make earnings claims within the meaning of the Rule, 16

C.F.R. § 436.1(b)-(1.6 280.3erein

the
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40. Section 19 ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 57b, authorizesthe



4. Award plaintiff the costs ofbringing this action, as well as such other and

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

WILLIAM E. KOVACIC
General Counsel

BARBARA ANTHONY
Regional Director
Northeast Region
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